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Veron Chen IKKAuto

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 25 March 2019 4:08 PM

'TEO Kitty'
SUR; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01DFF/ FBH 972U DOA:06/02/2019 - REMINDER

Dear Kitty,

The market value of FBH 97ZgJ is $7.5K (Estimated) as at Feb 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday,25 March 20191:45 PM

To: AutoProbe Admin <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin <admin@ajaxadjusters.com>;

benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; Admin - LBS <admin@lbs-auto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com'sg;

Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01DFF / FBH9728J DOA : 06/02 /20L9 - REMINDER

Dear surveyors,

Please provide the market value urgently.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kitty Teo
Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-0L AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email: kittv.teo@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741 Press 3

www.axa.com.sg



Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.

you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notitr/ the sender immediately.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirlevHiew@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March, 2019 6:03 PM

To: nick(@lbs-auto.com; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.se; collin.wong@a-pac.ss; patrick.soo@a-pac.ss;

motorsurvev@fta.com.sg
Cc: TEO Kitty <kittv.teo@axa.co >; SUR <sur(olkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9M01DFF / FgH 9728J DOA : 06/02 /20L9

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone: 6256-3551 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7,i02-25 | 5(408933)

----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notif,/ the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PA R F/CO E Re bate fo r' R-egiste rs dYe hicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

OwnerlDl
Vehlcle Details
VehicleNo.l

Vehictetobe lxrcrted:
tntended De registration Pate:

VehlcleMake:

Vehicle Modeil

Prir:rary Colqur:

Manutacturing Yean

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maxirmrm Power OutFut:

Open Market Value:

Originat Regirtratian Bate:

Fl rst Registr'*tisn D;lte:

Transfer Count;

ActualARFFaid;
f nrended PARF REbate Detalls
PAEF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Datc:

PARF RebptcArnount

lntended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Deta;

COE Categorp

COH Feriod{Yeard:

QP tlaid:

COE Rebate Anrount:

Total Rebate Amount:
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